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           16 October 2024 
 
Dear Andrew, 
 
I am writing in response to WQ94187 ‘What has been the total cost to date of the tree 
planting initiatives in Africa as part of Wales in Africa, and how many trees have been 
planted.’ 
 
In total, and over the last 15 years, we have provided £273,000 a year to plant trees in 
Africa.  
 
This has meant that 27.5 million trees have been planted which has helped the Welsh 
Government work towards its overall climate change goals as a government in addition to 
supporting some of the poorest communities on the planet where Wales has a strong 
connection.  
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